CHMAQUA

We Treat Your Water Right®

7-2515

TO: Bob Holleran

FROM: John Mayer

RE: Water Treatment Contract
Bob,

First off, I would like to express my sincere gratitude for your business over the
past years. It is truly appreciated. Believe it or not, though, it is that time when we
need to renew the water treatment contract. This year’s price is as follows:

(1) Year Water Treatment Contract Including Chemicals and Services:
$5,600.00 billed annually.

Last year’s price was $5,500.00. Aramark is one of our National Accounts. By
taking advantage of the Aramark discount, | am able to pass along some significant
price savings for the district.

Please be aware that that Chem-Aqua offers many different billing options, such as
quarterly, monthly, twice per year, etc. Chem-Aqua will continue to provide the
same level of service as always. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me. My cell phone number is (412) 889-0355. My fax number is

(412) 279-5330 and my e-mail address is jmayer@nch.com. Once again, thank you
for your continued support. Take care.

Sincerely,

John Mayer
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